

5.9.11

WALT: Explain

Factual Explanation

Hayden Shaw:

Key Questions for Research:

What is Hayden Shaw's Birth date and place?✓

What is Hayden Shaw's full name?✓

Who is Hayden Shaw?✓

What is Hayden Shaw's strongest point in his game?✓

What position does Hayden Shaw play?✓

What does Hayden Shaw do that is so special to his game?✓

Notes on Hayden Shaw:

Hayden Jonathan Shaw

31/8/1980uhb

Christchurch

Defender

Drag flick

Plays for Canterbury & New Zealand

Has 1 kid

Outside of hockey he likes to play cricket, spend time with Johanna

[daughter]

Dribbling

Plan:

Paragraph 1: Introduction

Who is Hayden Jonathan Shaw, well you are about to find out. How many people have met Hayden Shaw. He plays Defender. He Loves to play cricket and spend time with his daughter. He has the best drag flick in the world and he captains Canterbury and New Zealand. His strongest point of his game is his dribbling. He was born on the 31/8/1980 and he was born in Christchurch.

Paragraph 2: Main Idea 1:

Who is Hayden Shaw

Who is Hayden Shaw. Hayden Jonathan Shaw was born on the 31/8/1980. He was born in Christchurch and he has one daughter. He Loves to spend time with his daughter.

Paragraph3: Main Idea 2:

What position does Hayden Shaw Play?

Hayden Shaw plays as a defender. He Loves to play defender because he can direct everything that is going on in front of him. He can tell the other players that they have a player behind them. One thing that he doesn't like about playing defender is that he doesn't like being on the post in defensive Penalty Corners.

Paragraph 4: Main Idea 3

Who does Hayden Shaw Play for:

Hayden Shaw plays for the New Zealand Black Sticks and Canterbury. He captains both teams. Hayden Shaw loves being the captain of the teams because he can direct what's going on everywhere on the field. He gets to direct the attacking and Defensive Penalty Corners.

Paragraph 5: Main Idea 4

What is so special about Hayden Shaw's game.

The thing that is so important to his game is his dribbling. The thing that is so special to his game is his amazing drag flick. His drag flick is the best in the world. He always uses it in the attacking Penalty Corners. He is the best dribbler in New Zealand he can get around anyone with doing a left to right drag.

Paragraph 5: Conclusion

That's why Hayden Shaw is one of the best hockey players in the world. So just to recap Hayden Shaw loves to play cricket and spend time with his daughter outside of hockey. He plays defender and he captains Canterbury and New Zealand. He has the best drag flick in the world.

7 September 2011 WALT: Explain

My Learning Goal is: Planning and using Paragraphs

Hayden Shaw

Who is Hayden Jonathan Shaw? Well you are about to find out. He was born in Christchurch. His Birth date is the 31/8/1980 He plays defender for Canterbury and New Zealand. Hayden Shaw loves to play cricket and spend time with his daughter Johanna outside of his hockey. The thing that Hayden Shaw is really good at is drag flicking. His drag flick is the best in the

24/9/11 11:53 PM

Comment [1]: amatangi-hulls:
Good Caleb - I can see you are working on this very carefully!

24/9/11 11:53 PM

Comment [2]: amatangi-hulls:
fullstop here

world. The strongest point in his game is dribbling.

Hayden Shaw plays as a defender. He loves to play defender because he can direct things going on in front of him. The one thing that he doesn't like doing as a back is that he has to stand on the post in defensive penalty corners, the shots he gets are very hard and he gets injured a lot in defensive penalty corners.

Hayden Shaw plays for New Zealand and Canterbury. He captains both teams. He loves being captain because he gets to do the coin toss. His teams like him being captain because he is a good leader at the back. He doesn't like dealing with the the teams problems for example: people not wanting certain people to play, people getting injured and blaming team members and these are only some of the teams problems.

24/9/11 11:53 PM

Comment [3]: amatangi-hulls:
These sentences would be better as supporting detail in the next paragraph as they don't support the main idea of this paragraph.

amatangi-hulls:
You also say these things in a later paragraph so you probably don't need to say them at all here.

24/9/11 11:53 PM

Comment [4]: amatangi-hulls:
End of sentence.

The most important thing to Hayden Shaw's game is his dribbling. Hayden Shaw's drag flick goes around 120km/h and it is the best in the world. He always uses it in the attacking Penalty Corners and he usually scores with it. He is the best dribbler in New Zealand, he can get around anyone with doing a left to right drag.

So as you can see from this explanation on Hayden Shaw he is one of the best hockey players in the world. You can see that he has many factors to his game that make him the best in the world here are some of them: His drag flick, his dribbling, his left to right drag around players and his leadership.

24/9/11 11:53 PM

Comment [5]: amatangi-hulls:
a colon is more appropriate punctuation here.